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Date: Fri, 1 Apr 2022 11:42:20 +0530

From: "Director" <director_cc@pu.ac.in>

To: iec@pu.ac.in ‘
Subject: Fw: Urgent: For wide circulation to PU faculty and research scholars /students. |
-----—--- Forwarded Message ---------—-

From: iec <iec@pu.ac.in>

To: Director Cc <director_cc@pu.ac.in>

Sent: Fri, 01 Apr 2022 11:31:54 +0530

Subject: Urgent: For wide circulation to PU faculty and research scholars /students

Dear Madam/Sir,

The next PUIEC meeting shall takes place in First half of May 2022 tentatively. The research proposals submitted till
20th April, 2022, as per submission guidelines given at https://iec.puchd.ac.in shall be taken up in this meeting.

All concerned are requested to visit the webpage https://iec.puchd.ac.in periodically so as to have updated
information regarding PUIEC meetings/submission guidelines.

Dr. Deepak Kumar Gupta
Member Secretary (Convener)

Institutional Ethics Committee \’\g
Panjab University (PUIEC), Chandigarh.

------- End of Forwarded Message -------
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Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Computer Centre,
Panjab University, Chandigarh
Telephone: +91 172 253 4077
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